
From: Mabolia, Lily
To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas
Cc: Brown, Bronwyn; Watt, Regan; Turner, Jessica
Subject: RE: JVR Energy Park - July 9 - PC Noticing for Legal Ad
Date: Tuesday, June 08, 2021 12:02:22 PM

Thank you, Nick!
 
Thank you,

Lily Mabolia
County of San Diego
Planning & Development Services
( 858-495-5199
From: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2021 11:05 AM
To: Mabolia, Lily <Lily.Mabolia@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Brown, Bronwyn <Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Watt, Regan
<Regan.Watt@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Turner, Jessica <Jessica.Turner@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: JVR Energy Park - July 9 - PC Noticing for Legal Ad
 
Hi Lily,
 
Sorry about that, I fixed it.
 
Nicholas Koutoufidis, MBA
Land Use & Environmental Planner
County of San Diego
 (  858.495.5329
PDS Website http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds/index.html
PDS Mapping Service http://gis.co.san-diego.ca.us/
 

From: Mabolia, Lily <Lily.Mabolia@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2021 10:45 AM
To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Brown, Bronwyn <Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Watt, Regan
<Regan.Watt@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Turner, Jessica <Jessica.Turner@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: JVR Energy Park - July 9 - PC Noticing for Legal Ad
 
Hello Nick,
The spreadsheet is off. There is no addresses beside cities and zip code.
 
Thank you,

Lily Mabolia
County of San Diego
Planning & Development Services

mailto:Lily.Mabolia@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Regan.Watt@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Jessica.Turner@sdcounty.ca.gov
tel:858-495-5199
http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds/index.html
http://gis.co.san-diego.ca.us/
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
Sent: Sunday, June 06, 2021 11:29 PM
To: Mabolia, Lily <Lily.Mabolia@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Brown, Bronwyn <Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Watt, Regan
<Regan.Watt@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: JVR Energy Park - July 9 - PC Noticing for Legal Ad
 
Hi Lily,
 
The legal ad is not final yet for JVR Energy Park’s July 9 PC Hearing, but I wanted to give you more
time to be able to create all of the labels and envelopes as there are a lot. I made the attached
spreadsheet for you.
 
Please let me know if you need anything else.
 
Thanks!
 
Nicholas Koutoufidis, MBA
Land Use & Environmental Planner
County of San Diego
 (  858.495.5329
PDS Website http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds/index.html
PDS Mapping Service http://gis.co.san-diego.ca.us/
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